
United Nations

GENERAL
IASSEMBLY

THIRTY-THIRD SESSION

Oflicial Record&·

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE'73rd MEmING

Chairman: Mrs. SHAHANI (Philippines)

THIRD COMMITrEE
13rd meeting

held on
Friday, 8 December 1978

at 3.00 p.m.
New York

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 83: TORTURE ArID OTHER CRUEL, INHUMAN OR DEGRADING TREATMENT OR PUNISHMENT:
REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 84: INTERNATIONAL COVEllANTS ON HUMAN RIGHTS (continued)

(a) REPORT OF THE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE (cont,inued)

(b) STATUS OF THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON ECONOMIC, SOCIAL AND CULTURAL RIGHTS,
THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON CIVIL AND POLITICAL RIGHTS AND THE OPTI0l1AL
PROTOCOL TO THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON CIVIL AND POLITICAL RIGHTS: REPORT
OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 88: UNITED NATIONS DECADE FOR WOMEN: EQUALITY, DEVELOPMENT AND PEACE:
REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 75: DRAFT CONVENTION ON THE ELIMINATION OF DISCRIMINATION AGAINST WOMEN
(continued)

-
• This record is subject to correction. Corrections mould be incorpor~t~d in a copy of

the record and should be .sent within one week of the .te of publication to the Chief,
Official Records Editing Section, room 1\-3551.

Comctions will be is!Ucd &hordy after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for
each Committee.

Distr. GENERAL
A!C.3/33!SR.73
12 December 1918

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

/ .. ·18-59180
.1 'l __ L_\_~ a · '_:x._'Mo?_ItlilliflffiIlllliilU lIIMZ.'__a II••••I_IO



l../C.3!33/SR.73
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 3.30 p.m.

AGDNDA ITlili:l 83: TOllTURE AND OTHER CRUEL:) IHHUMAN OR DEGPJ\DIIiJG TREATMENT OR
PUNISlli·1ENT: REPOnTS OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/C.3/33/L.52') L.70 and
L.GO)

1. The, CHAIRHAlii invited the Committee to consider draft resolutions A/c.3/33/L.52
and L. 70. The financial implications of the latter draft resolution vTere
contained in document A/C.3/33/L.80.

2. fir. PAPADEMAS (Secretary of the Committee) drew attention to the SvTec1ish
revisions of draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.52') which had already been announced at
an earlier meeting. He also announced that Belgium:l Greece, Portugal, Norway and
the United States l'1ere to be added to the list of sponsors. .

3. l\frs. UARZAZI (I'lorocco) proposed the addition, at the end of para8raph G of
draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.52, of the following words') which would bring the teA~

into line with that of the corresponding resolution adopted at the previous
session:

.lAnd to submit all information received to the Commission on Human Rights
and to the Sub··Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of
ivlinorities at its thirty··third session.: j

4. !Ir. NORDE£JFELDT (Sw'eden);) Mrs. SlBAL (lnclia) and :Hr. HEnmI\IIA~TI-\T (Netherlands)
sedd that the lloroccan amendment uas acceptable to them as sponsors of draft
resolution A/c.3/33/L.52.

5. firS. CASTRO de BARlSH (Costa Rica) sai<.l that her delegation wished to
co·~sponsor draft resolutions A/C.3/33/L.52 ano. A/C.3/33/L.70.

6. Miss ZOURABICHVILl (France) said that her delegation '\mulcl JOJ.n in a consensus
on draft resolutions A/C.3/33/L.52, as aDlended') and A/c.3/33/L.70') to show the
importance which France attached to the question of torture.

7 . By adopting resolution 3452 (:XXX) ') embodying the Declaration on the question
of torture~ the General Assembly had expressly recognized that torture could not
be justified in any circumstances. H0't'1ever, an international convention 'Has nm'1
desirable. States shOuld, as a matter of urGency, enter into a commitment not to
resort to torture and to punish all those who resorted to it. The provisions of
such an instrument should, of course') leave no loop-hole. Since the Declaration
did not contain a satiElfo.ctory definition of torture') the convention should, as a
matter of priority, incorporate such a definition') especially as the association
of the concept of torture with that of degrading treatment gave rise to the
possibility of confusing the tvTO. The convention shoulcl also mention the matter
of torture by private persons.

8. Hhile her delegation vTas fUlly in favour of a convention ~ it had legal
rese:l:'vations 't'rith regard to thE' unilateral declarations called for in paragraph Q

. of draft resolution A/c. 3/33/L. 52. ROlvever:l it i'1elcomed the S'tvedish revision of
that paragraph.

/ .. ·



A/C.3/33/SR.73
English
Page 3

9. The CliAIR~~li invited the Committee to adopt draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.52~

as orally revised and amended ~ by consensus 0

10. ~aft resolution A/C.3/33/L.522 as orally-revised ancl amended? llaS aCl.optE"d
?.y_ consensus.

11. Mr. PAPADEUAS (Secretary of the Connnittee) read out the amenCl.ments to draft
resolution A/C.3/33/L.70) m1ich had been accepted 'by the sponsors. He also
announced that Costa Rica, the Federal Republic of Germany and the United lCine;dom
Imd become sponsors.

12. The CHAIRMA~T invited the Committee to ado'Pt draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.70,
as orally revised, by consensus. -

13. ])raft resolution A/C.3/33/L.70, as orally revised, 1ms adopted by consensus.

ll~. Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his delegation had
agre&l to the adoption by consensus of draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.52~ as revised
and amel1ded, on the understanding that paragraph [3 also applied to States not
parties to the International Covenant on Civil and Political nights:l article 7
of vrhich s'crictly prohibited torture. The Soviet Union ~ s instrument of
ratification of tllat Covenant contained a statement in which the Presidium of the
Supreme Soviet of the ussn 1180(1 declared that all provisions of the Covenant lJould
be strictly compliecl vTith. The Soviet Union complied strictly with its
international obligations, including those laid dO'tm in article 7 of the
aforementioned Covenant.

15. Hr. RAKOTONAIVO (Madagascar) said Jchat his delegation had joined in the
consensus on draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.52, as revised and amended, but
maintained the reservations which it had expressed at the previous. session uith
regard to the unilateral declarations referred to in paragraph 8 of.the draft
resolution.

.
16. The CHAIRMAH announced that the Committee had concluded its consideration
of agenda item 8"3.

AGENDA ITEi':I 34: IHTERNATIO~JAL COVENANTS ON HUHAH RIGI-ITS (continuec1)
(A/C. 3133/L.72)

(a) REPORT OF THE HUI'i.4l\T RIGHTS COHlvII'I'TEE .( continuec1)

(b) STATUS OF THJJ INTEffi'!.h.TIOl\.AL COmNMJT OJ5! ECONOj'iIC ~ SOCIAL .l\lTD CULTURAL
RIGHTS, 'IUE INTJEillifATIONAL COVJ~NANT mT CIVIL illID POLITICAL RIGHTS AND THE
OPTIO;.TAL PROTOCOL TO THF. INTERlifATIOHAL COVF~ANT O:I CIVIL AT·TD POLITICftL
RIGHTS: MPORT OF THE SECRETARY··GImr:RAL (££!!.tinuec1.)

17. Mr. PEDERSEN (Denmark), introducing draft resolution A/C .3/33/L. 72 on behalf
of the sponsors~ annotmced that the amenmnents proposc0. to paraeraph 12 had been
a.ccepted by the sponsors 0 The last part of the pararraph, after the 1vords
"Optional Protocolli ~ 1·Toulcl. thus read:

/ ...



A/C.3/33/SR.73
English
Page 4
(Fr. Pede::rsen, Denmark)

il ••• and being informed of the shortage of staff and resources of the Human
Rights Division, to make appropriate suggestions in the budget for the next
biennium vuth regard to adequate staff and re50~~ces needed for servicing the
above-mentioned instruments, taldng into account resolutions 3534 (XXX) and
31/93;: • ~

18. The Committee "(oTOuld recall that those resolutions concerned the programme
budget and the medium-term plan. He suggested that the draft resolution:l as
orally revised, should be adopted by consensu·s.

19. Draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.72, as orally revised? v~s adopted by consensus.

20. llIr. EDIS (United Kingdom) said that his delegation appreciated the excellent
'WOrk of the Human Rights Committee, and hoped that in future it "trould receive more
pUblicity than hitherto.

21. The CHAIRMAN announced that the Committee had. concluded its consideration of
agenda item 34. ..

AGENDA ITJEl.'l 08: UNITED NATIONS DECADE FOR l'lOMEN: EQUALITY, DEVELOPMENT AND
PIJ:ACE: REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-GFThJERAL (continued) (A/C.3/33/L.79)

22. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.79, proposed by the
Chairman. Following consultations between the Governments of Denmark and Costa
Rica concerning their offers to act as host to the World Conference of the United
Uations Decade for Women, 1980, it had been decided that the offer of the
Government ef Denmark vTould be accepted. She suggested that the Committee adopt
the draft resolution by consensus.

23. Draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.79 was adopted by consensus.

24. Mr. PEDERSEIiI (Denmark) expressed his delegation's appreciation to the
Cha.irman, whose interest in the question of the venue of the 1980 l'1orld Conference
and whose consultations in conjunction with the Bureau had made possible a
consensus on'the draft resolution. He also thanl~ed Member States for having
accepted his Gove~nment's offer. Denmark "trould do its utmost to make the
Conference a success. He also expressed his Government's thanlts to the Government
of Costa Rica for its co-operation in the matter.

25. l'11"s. CASTRO de BARISH (Costa Rica) congratulated the Danish delegation, "t'1hose
country had been chosen as the venue :ror' the 1980 Conference. Her delegation was
very satisfied vTith the way in "ihich the matter had been settled, anu. felt sure
that the Government of Denmark would be a magnificent host.

26. The CHAINMAN thanked the delegations of Denmark and Costa Rica for their
co-operation, and announced that the Committee had concluded its consideration
o:r agenda item 88.

/ ...



A!C.3!33!SR~73
English
Page 5

·AGE~IDA IT~1 75: DRAFT CONVENTION ON THE ELI~rrNATION OF DISCRI~rrNATION AGAINST
wo~mN (continued) (A!C.3/33!L.47 and Corr.l and 2 and Add.l and L.81)

27. Ms. BEAGLE (Nel-T Zealand), introducing draft resolution A!C.3!33!L.8l on behalf
of the sponsors, announc~d that the following countries had also become sponsors:
Algeria, Australia, Austria, Denmark, Ethiopia, Fiji, France, Guyana, India,
Ireland, Japan, Mexico, the Netherlands, Norway, Portugal and S'~'l€den.· The draft
resolution '\o1as the result of intensive consultations, and she vriahed to pay tribute
to the secretariat of the ~vorldng Group on the Drafting of the Convention on the
Elimination of Discrimination against Women, as a resUlt of whose efforts the
''lorking Group had finally been able to complete the task entrusted to it at the
current session.

28. As a result of the deliberations, every member of the Horking Group had
gained a special understanding of the problems involved, and had agreed on the need
for a sensible, balanced document on the elimination- of discrimination ag~inst

"lOmen. It was hoped that the work on the Convention would be completed at the
thirty-fourth session of the General Assembly. As the draft res01utiou was
sponsored by delegations from all the regional groups, she hoped that it would be
adopted by consensus.

29. Mr. PAPADEMAS (Secretary of the Committee) said that, in order to complete its
'Work, the working group of the Third Committee on the Drafting of the Convention
on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women at the next session would have
to huld 15 meetings. There would have to be interpretation coverage in Chinese,
English, French, Russian and Spanish and approximately 50 pages of pre-session,
50 pages of in-session and 40 pages of post-session documentation in all the
official lanBUages of the United Nations, at a total cost of $84,000.

30. The CHAIRMAN said that, if she heard no objections, she 'Would take it that
the Committee adopted draft resolution A!C.3!33!L.8l by consensus.

31. Draft resolution A!C.3!33!L.8l was adopted by consensus.

32. Mr. O'DONOVMT (Ireland) commended the excellent ''lork done by the secretariat
of the Working Group, which had made it possible to reach a consensus on the at'aft
resolution.

33. Ms. HARTINEZ (.Jamaica):;l speaking as Chairman of the Uorldng G-roup, paid a
tribute to the spirit of co~operation shovTn by the members of the Working Group,
which had made it possible to reach a consensus.

34. The CHAIP~ announced that the Committee had concluded its consideration or
agenda item 75.

The meeting was suspended at 4.25 p.m. and resumed at 4.30 p.m.

/ ...



""'"JIIII!I. • ...,........----....----~_..,..,...{~-.~-~~-'----

A/C.3/33/SH.73
I:nglish
Page 6

AGTIINDA ITEl1 12 ~ REPORT OF THE ECONOHIC Mm SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued)
(A/C. 3/33/L. 4') L.20, L. 26, L. 30, L. 40 ') L.l~2/Rev.l ') L.l~4" L. 49 ') L. 51/Rev.1 ')
L.51/Hev.1, L.59:,. L.62, L.11, L.13~L.15, L.16/Rev.1, L.17 and L.18)

35. The CHAIIDIAH announcec1 that Norway wished to coo-sponsor draft resolution
A/C.3/33/L.42/Rev.l, and that Pakistan wished 'to co-sponsor draft resolution
A/C.3/33/L.75.

Draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.57/Rev.l
- lA"

36. Hr. NYAl1EKYE (Ghana) ') introducing the draft resolution on behalf of the
sponsors') said that t'ollo1odng consulte.tions it had been decided to amend operative
paraGraph 3 to read as follows: :iUrges.. f.Iember States to consider favourably tae
granting to such persons of all the.rights and benefits accorded to refugees under
existin03 legal instruments; ,;

37. Hithout the Stiilth· African military and police forces, ~partheid vTould clearly
be overthrown at once, and his delegation therefore welcomed the increasing trend
among young people in South Africa to refuse to serve in those military or police
forces, or to desert from those forces, a~d seek asylum abroad. The World
Conference to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination and the Special Committee
against ~~~!the~ had both recognized the impact which such action could have on
the situation in South Africa by debilitating the aparthei~ regime, and had urged
that refugee status, with all its attendant guarantees, should be Granted to all
conscien°t;ious objectors and desertexos from South Africa.

3D. Some of the countries to which such refugees had sone:,. and also the United
Na.tions High Commissioner for Refugees had, however, found the status of such
refugees ambiguous and, as a result, had had difficulty in helping them. The C1.raft
resolution now submitted by the sponsors should help to resolve those ambiguities
vdthout, however, interfering with the riBht of any country to deciCl.e vThether or
not to accept such refugees. The operative paragraphs of the draft resolution
established the ri~ht of all persons to refuse serviee in the military and police
forces used to enforce §iparthej..d) and called upon !J1ember States and the United
Nations as a whole to assist all persons who re~used such service.

39. The draft- resolution should serve to promote peace and justice in South Africa
by helping those persons who were prepared to sacrifice their personal interests in
the fight against ajartheid~ by eliminatine the ambiguities in the status of such
persons which currently prevented the United Nations and individual countries from
assistinG them, and by encouraGing other South Africans to twte similar action in
the knowledge that they would enjoy international support and assistance. He
therefore urged that the draft resolution be adopted by consensus.

Draft reso~ution A!C.3/33/L.59

40. NI's.. r.1ULUNDIKA (Zambia), introducing draft resolution A/e. 3/33,/L. 59 on behalf
of the sponsors:l announced that Angola, Ireland!l Hozambi que , ~Tiger, Norway and
Suriname had also become sponsors. The draft resolution was self-explanatory and

/ ...



A/C.3/33/SR.73
English
Page 7

(Mrs. Mulundil~a'l Zambia)

responded to the Leed to assist student refugees from South Africa. Given the
increasingly repressive measures that were being imposed in South Africa against
black students:) and the deteriorating situation in that country~ the influx of
students and refugees in general from South Africa would become even greater in
future and impose an even heavier burden on the educational and other facilities of
neighbouring countries. International assistance would be required to enable those
countries to cope with that situation~ and the Secretary-General would have to
arrange for periodic ~eviews of the refugee situation in those countries by sending
missions of inquiry. Provision vlas made for that eventuality in operative
paragraph 8 of the dra.:~""; resolution, in order to ensure that the necessary
financial arrangements \Vere made. The words tlthrough the Economic and Social
Council at its second regular session:) 1979i1

, should be added after the word
"session" in that paragraph. for the sake of consistency 1vith earlier resolutions on
the same supject. The sponsors of the draft resolution hoped that, as in the case
of earlier resolutions on the issue, the draft resolution wou~d be adopted by
consensus.

Draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.7l

41. Ms. GELBER (Canada)~ introducing the draft resolution on behalf of the sponsors,
observed that the United Nations Yearbook on Human Rights played a vital role in
circulating information about international, regional and national human rights
activities: IIowever, since the Yearbook had first been established, many new human
rights bodies had been created whose activities had still to be given adequate
coverage. The Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination and the Human
Rights Committee in particular were engaged in significant long··term work in the
area of human rights, which deserved full publicity. At its third and fourth
sessions the Human Rights Committee had gone so far as to consider the possibility
of producing its 01Yn yearbook. Under draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.7l therefore, the
United Nations Yearbook on Human Rights would be reviewed and updated in accordance
with the usual United Nations reporting procedu~es. The sponsors also hoped that
the Commission on Human Rights would draft a recommendation, 011 that question and.
submit proposals to the Economic and Social Council at its sessions in 1979. As
many delegations had been consulted on the drafting of the resolution, she hoped
that it would be adopted by consensus.

Draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.73

~·2. Mr. rTORDENFELDT (Sweden) said that it vlas vlell knOvffi in the Committee that his
country closely followed developments concerning human rights in Chile. Each year,
the Ad Hoc Horking Group on the Situation of Human Rights in Chile had confirmed
that-hmaan rights violat~ons had taken place and continued to take place in Chile~
thereby demonstrating that the international co~nUL~ity's indignation had been
amply justified.

43. The creation of the Ad Hoc Working Group had not only been justified, but had
also set a valuable precedent in the United Nations for dealing with cases of gross
and flagrant violations of human rights. The fact that the Group had been able to

/ ...



,
'\

A/C.3/33!SR.73
English
Page 8

(Mr. Nordenfeldt .. Sweden)

visit Chile, and to report that there had been an improvement in the human rights
situation in that countr,y, showed that international concern could be a factor for
positive change.

44. The situation in Chile still gave cause for' concern, howeve~. At least
600 people had been reliably reported missing after their arrest or detention, and
the Chilecan Government must talce urgent steps to investigate and clarify the fate
of those people. The right to life, liberty and security of a person would, in
fact, remain unprotected in Chile as lo~g as the Judiciary had no powers to
investigate the activities of the security agencies which had succeeded the now
diasolved DINA. Numerous arrests were still made on political grounds, and torture
continued to be used as part of the .interrogation process. l7hile the recent
amnesty granted in respect of many prisoners was to be welcomed, it must be pointed
out that that amnesty had also had the negative effect of eliminating the criminal
responsibility of those who were alleged to have violated human rights by engaging
in torture or committing acts resulting in the death or disappearance of detainees.
Nor did the amnesty remedy the situation of Chilean exiles or prevent further
expulsions from Chile.

45. The Government of Chile should therefore be called upon to refrain from
arresting or detaining persons on political grounds, from using torture or inhumane
treatment as part of the interrogation process and from expelling its citizens.
It should also be called upon to try those people who were alleged to have
~ra~tised or to have allowed the practice of torture, and to take punitive action
against anyone found guilty of such crimes.

46. The state of emergency, which was totally unjustified by the present situation
in Chile, severely limited the full enjoyment of individual human rights and
fundamental freedoms in Chile. The Government of Chile should therefore be called
upon to lift the state of emergency and allow the country to return to
constitutional normality, with separation of political and judicial powers.

47. Although there was slightly more freedom of the press than there had been in
the past, any opposition to Government policy was repressed in Chile. The
Government of 'Chile should therefore be called upon to restore democratic rights,
inclUding freedom ot speech and association and the right of the people to express
its will in free and authentic elections. Trade union rights also continued to be
seriously curtailed in Chile, and the latest labour legislation had deprived
Chilean workers 01 previously acquired rights. Those rights had been even further
restricted recently~ as seven trade unions had been banned, and trade union leaders
were reported to have been arrested. The'Chilean Government should therefore be
called upon fully to restore established trade union rights, including the right
to orrl'anize, the right freely to elect trade union leaclers, the right to
collective bargaining and the right to strike.

l~G. U~ited Nations efforts should theref'ore continue in the form recommended by
the Horking GrouP:l until ~uch time as national means of protecting human rights
in Chile vTere operating a(lequately in accordance ",rith the International Covenants
on Human Rights.

/ ...



I•

A/C.3/33/SR.73
English
Page 9

(~~. Nordenfeldt, Sweden)

1~9. All the elements he had just mentioned had been derived from the latest report·
of the Ad Hoc ~"1orking Group and had been the subject of intensive discussions over
the past two weeks. IIowever~ it had finally become clear from those discussions
that agreement could not be reached on a draft resolution that all interested
delegations could sponsor. In order to break the deadlock, his deleg~tion had
decided to table its own draft resolution ~yhich kept as close as possi.ble to the
findings, l"ecommendations and language of the Uorking Group's report and, as far as
possible, took account of the views of the various delegations which had
participated in discussions. It did not wholly satisfy any delegation, but
represented a sincere attempt at a compromise. He therefore appealed to all those
delegations which shared his country's concern over the situation in Chile to
refrain from proposing amendments to the draft, so that maximum unity could be
maintained for continued international pressure on the Chilean authorities to
restore human rights and fundamental freedoms to the Chilean peopleQ

Draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.75

50. Mrs. SEMICHI (Algeria) introduced draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.75 and stated
that Lesotho, Trinidad and Tobago and Zambia had joined the sponsors.

51. Being concerned over the fact that the Commission on Human Rights had not yet
completed the task entrusted to it in General Assembly resolution 32/120, the
sponsors wished to emphasize the continuing precarious situation of migrant workers
in most countries, despite laudable efforts by a few Governments to consider them
not as extraneous elements called in to help meet their development needs but as
workers with social rights. Migrant workers, who contributed to the economic
development of the host countries, deserved respect for their human rights and
dignity 2 which unfortunately was not uniformly accorded in the environments in l'Thich
they worked. There, information in the mass media. could be of help.

52. The draft resolution came l'Tithin the framework of the Universal Declaration of
Human Rights and the International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of
Racial Discrimination, and was based on the Migrant Vlorl~ers -Convention and the
Recommenda~ion concerning Migrant Workers adopted by the ILO General Conference in
1975, which covered all problems facing them and their families. The International
Bill of Human Rights referred to the family as the fundamental group unit of society ~

and hence it was the duty of the host countries to promote the reunion of migrant
workers with their families and~ in co-operation with UI~SCO, to ensure equal
edupational opportunities for their children.

53. The sponsors appreciated the work done by the Horld Conference to Combat
Racism and Racial Discrimination, which in its Declaration and Programme of Action:!
referred specifically to the migrant worker problem•

54. Certain operative paragraphs of the draft had been taken from General Assembly
resolution 32/120, and in paragraph 5 the Assembly 'toTculd express the hope that the
Commission on Human Rights would submit to the first regular session of the
Economic and Social Council in 1979 the study recommended in that resolution.

I . ..



A!C.3!33!SH.73
English
Page 10

(~~s. Semichi~ Algeria)

55. The sponsors envisaged the possibility of elaboratin~ an international
convention on the rights of migrant workers covering a'wider area than had
previously been covered. Accordingly the Secretary-General would be requested~ in
operative paragraph 7, to explore that possibility. Information on the results of
the Secretary-General's consultations with Member States would be appreciated~ as
it would help to supplement the recommendations made by the Economic and Social
Council at its next session, when it would be considering an item on migrant
't'Torlters.

56. In view of its importance~ she hoped t~at the draft resolution would be
adopted by consensus.

57. Mr. VARGAS (Mexico) suggested that the Spanish language text of draft
resolution A!C.3!33!L.75 should b~brought into line with the French.text~ and that
in operative paragraph 7, the "t'1Ord .1estudie l1 should be replaced by the "t'1Ord
iiexplorel1 •

58. Mr. TAlrlEEL (Jordan) said that there should be co-operation between the
specialized agencies, the United N~tions and other bodies on the problem of migrant
't'Torlters. Many Jordanians encountered the problems that draft resolution
A/C.3!33!L.75 had been desiened to meet~ and his delegation wished to co-sponsor
the draft.

Draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.76/Rev.l

59. Mrs. RESTREPO de HEYES (Colombia) introduced draft resolution
A!C.3/33!L.76/Rev.l, and said that Iceland, Norway and Portugal should be added to
the list of sponsors.

60. Since it dealt with an important humanitarian problem of concern to all~ the
resolution had been drafted in neutral terms to deal with the problem of
disappeared persons, "t'1hich was usually a question of human rights, in general.
The resolution had been drafted after many consultations, and she hoped it would be
adopted by consensus.

Draft resolution A/C.3/33!L.78

61. Mr. DMTOVI (Italy) introduced draft resolution A!C.3/33/L.78, 't'Thich 't'1as
intended to emphasize, independently of the draft resolution dealing with the
situation of human rights in Chile, the extreme importance for future" world-wide
human rights action by the United Nations of the investigation carried out in Chile
by the Ad Hoc Working Group on the Situation of Human Rights in Chile. The draft
resolution would in no "Tay interfere with confidential procedures available to the
Commission on Human Rights under Economic and Social Council resolution
1503 (l~VIII); instead it addressed itself to situations for which the Commission
on Human Rights might consider exceptional measures justified, such as the one
which'had led to the adoption of its resolution 8 (XXXI). In the third operative
paragraph of the draft resolution~ whose wording presented difficulties for some

I . ..



A/C.3/33/SR.73
English
Page 11

(Mr. Danovi~ Italy)

de1egations~ the Assembly would merely invite the Commission to consider the
possibility~ in exceptional situations that it conside~ed as grave as in the case
of Chile, of following the same line of action it had successfully taken in that
case. The wording was far' from binding on the Commission and left many possible
lines of aetion open.

62. However~ in a spirit of compromise, he suggested the following changes in
operative para~raph 3: in the first line, after the word i7consider;' the phrase
17, 'ldthin the frame11]'0rk of the over·-all analysis requested of it under
resolution 32/130, li should be inserted: in the second line the words "more often';
should be deleted; in the fourth line the ""ords n serious humau rights violations.·1

should be deleted and replaced by the flOrds "consistent patterns of gross
violations of human rights ~ and to repolot on the subj ect at the thirty-fourth
session of the General Assembly. ,;

63. He hoped that the new ""ording "tmuld enable the draft resolution to be adopted
by consensus or without a vote.

64. The CllAIIU·1AN proposed that'the Committee should proceed to take a decision on
the draft reso1utiolls submitted under agenda item 12.

Draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.20

65. Nr. CATImfflLL (United States of America.) introduced draft amendment
A!C.3/33/L.77 to draft resolution A/C.3/33/L.20. The amendment sought to reflect
more precisely the decision in Commission on Human Rights resolution 20 (XXXIV) to
continue considering the question of the preparation of a draft convention on the
rights of the child. His Government believed that the drafting of such a
conventio~n "'Tas a la.udab1e goal which should move the United Nations beyond the
1959 Declal'ation on the Rights of the Child; but the process should not be rushed~

since the draft should be as well formulated as possi.ble.

66. He could unde~stand those delegations that wished the convention to be a
special event (luring the International Year of the Child. But the new' information
derived from the Year's extensive programme could serve as a data base for the
complicated draftin~ of the convention, and his delegation therefore preferred a
C1.raft that would take into account the Year's accomplishments.

67. Mr. NEIiJEHAN (Poland) said that Cuba, the German Democratic RepUblic,
Guatemala!, Hongolia, the Philippines ancJ. Suriname had joined the sponsors of draft
resolution A/C.3!33!L.20.

68. Consultations had been held since the draft had first been introduced,
especially with the Western European and other States which wanted the draft
resolution to be flexible on the question of the time "Then the draft convention
would be ready for adoption. So as not to divide the Committee on an item of great
concern to 'them!, the sponsors had arrived at a compromise, consensus text that
would incorporate the following changes in the draft resolution: in the title,

I ...



A/C.3/33/SR.73
English
Page 12

(Mr. Neneman, Poland)

before the word IlConventiontl
, the word "theft should be changed to Ball; in the third

preambular paragraph, the ,Tord IINoting17 should be replaced by t1Taking note ofl1 ~ in
the fifth preambular paragraph the words IfFully convincedol should be replaced by
the word. I'Considering l

', and after the word Uadoptingli
? the word Ilthe 17 should be

changed to lia'l; in operative paragraph 2, the 'loJihole concluding phrase after the
word iladoption ll should be deleted and replaced by the phrase "if possible during
the International Year of the Child; iT; in operative paragraph 3, after the ,Tord
Ilquestion"? the words .lof the adoption1t should be deleted.

69. The amendment to operative paragraph 1 suggested in document A/C.3/33/L.77
almost amounted to a reversal of the unanimous decision of the Commission on Human
Rights in paragraph 2 of its resolution 20 (XXXIV). He appealed to the United
States delegation, therefore, to withdraw its amendment and to use the 'l'1ording of
the Commission's decision instead.

70. Mr. CARm'lELL (United States of America) said that he was ready, in a spirit of
compromise, to accept operative paragraph 1 of the draft resolution "71th the
following changes: the words 'Iinitiative undertaken'; should be replaced by the
'toTord 'ldecision:l , and the entire phrase after i1resolution 20 (XXXIV) \1 should be
replaced by the phrase from thb Commission's decision: ilto continue at its thirty­
fifth session, as one of its priorities, its consideration of a draft Convention on
the Rights of the Child j ;1. He was prepared also to accept the other changes
suggested by the Polish delegation and withdrew his draft amendment in document
A/C.3/33/L.77.

71. Mr. EDIS (United Kingdom) said that his Government 'l'1ould accept the will of
the majority, although so far as it was concerned the rights of ~ach child were
well safeguarded in United Kingdom law. HO"Tever, the proposal for a convention had
not thus far been adequately discussed.

72. The text of the draft convention annexed to resolution 20 (XXXIV) of the
Commission on Human Rights 't'Tas in many respects va.gue and ambiguous, and a more
precise text would have to be elaborated. A decision on the need for a convention
should await assessment of the accomplishments of the International Year of the
Child in 1979" and talte into account the ,rie'l-Ts of non-governmental organizations.

73. praft resolution A/C.3/33/L.20, as orally revised, was adopted by consensus.

74. Mr. RAKOTONAIVO (Y.tadagascar) said that his Government fully supported all
efforts to protect children, who were society's most vulnerable group. Thus the
satisfaction of their basic needs' was given high priority in the economic and social
policy of his country, which "ras currently engaged in a socialist revolution. His
Government sought both to protect children in their natural fragility and
inexperience and to prepare them through education for their future responsibilities
as adult and aware citizens.

I. · ·



A/C.3/33/SR.73
English
Page 13

OTHER MATTERS

75. Mrs. BEN AMI (Israel) paid a tribute to the memory of the late Go1da Meir,
former Prime Minister of Israel. The people of Israel mourned the death of
lVII's. Meir, one of the most outstanding personalities of her generation) who had
personified all those virtues which men and women considered to be of value.

The meeting rose at 6.05 ~.m.




